

PRODUCTION WORK EXPERIENCE

Film Production Experience

<i>Love Taps</i> (s)	Production Design	Derrick Woodyard	2022
<i>Incomplete</i> (s)	Production Design	Zoey Martinson	2022
<i>My Njujork</i> (s)	Production Design	Alrick Brown	2022
<i>Synchronicity</i> (s)	Production Design	Sophia Bennett Holmes	2021
<i>Skin Can Breathe</i> (s)	Production Design	Chheangkea Leng	2021
<i>I Was Always Coming Back</i> (s)	Production Design	Christian Jones	2021
<i>These Hands</i> (s)	Production & Costume Design	Ifeyinwa Arinze	2021
<i>Now You Know</i> (s)	Production & Costume Design	Josefina Garcia	2021
<i>Suga</i> (s)	Production & Costume Design	Anndi Jinelle Ligget	2021
<i>Showcase</i> (s)	Production Design	Karen Madar	2021
<i>Pancakes for Dinner</i> (s)	Production & Costume Design	Ifeyinwa Arinze	2021
<i>Twice as Good</i> (s)	Production Design	Kristian King	2020

Art Director & Asst. Experience

<i>The Princess</i> (short)	Art Director	Blaine Fuller	2021
<i>Repentance</i> (short)	Art Director	Sam Motamedi	2020

New Phase Collective (2020)

New Phase Collective is comprised of ten artists ranging in theatrical discipline who are following the evolving truths of what performance is now, has always been, and can be in the future. This ongoing exploration exists inside a redefined landscape of collective vision, communal health, and shared performance. **Phase One: The Underbrush** manifested as NPC's inaugural live, digital, and interactive collaborative experience.

RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE

Beyond 8	Spatial Designer: Runway	New York, NY	Jul. 2021 - Aug. 2021
Walt Disney Imagineering	Architectural Intern	Glendale, CA	Jan. 2018 - Jun. 2018
Abacus Architects + Planners	Architectural Intern	Boston, MA	Jan. 2017- Aug. 2017

Related Skills

Vectorworks (2D and 3D), Rhino 3D, Cinema 4D, AutoCad, Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Microsoft Office suite, Driver's License, US Passport

Education

NYU, Master of Fine Arts in Design for Stage and Film (Con.: Production Design), Graduation - 2022
Northeastern University, Bachelor of Science in Architecture, 2019

References

references upon request